Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Yannarelly, Joe (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:44 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 749 Charles Ave Appeal

He says he didn't give him enough time. Miscounted days.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:42 AM

To: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 749 Charles Ave Appeal

If you see that there is a good reason to delete, | can do a resolution

Mai Vang
* Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

SAINT PAUL  saintPaul, MN 55102

MINNESOTA Direct: 651-266-8563
Office: 651-266-8585

mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:39 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 749 Charles Ave Appeal

According to Matt “is there anyway you could delete assessment for 749 Charles Ave? | issued w/o back in March of
2020 and only gave the guy 3 days to clean up the illegally dumped junk on his property.”
Let me know if you need anything more. Thanks.

Joe Yannarelly

DSI Inspector Il

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55102
P:651-266-1920

Email Joe.Yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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